

## GSO Minutes – 05-21-08

### 1. Treasurer's Report

- a. Report given by Besim.

### 2. Report on GSO Social events

- a. GSO Barbeque—probably Wednesday, July 16th

- bring a digital camera to the BBQ in order to get photos to place on our website.

- b. Hiking Trip

- John of Astronomy: GSO could cover transportation possibly, and he's open to scaling things to what people need

- maybe a hike that's a couple miles drive away, and a 4ish mile hike

- perhaps for this summer, since the budget is set for our fiscal year, we could go somewhere closer and just distribution list to make people aware

### 3. Report on Travel Grants

- a. Winners for this term were announced by Marc as Sue's proxy.

- b. New applications are coming in for next term.

### 4. No details yet for the Dean's Meeting

- This is imperative for budget reasons

- Marc will be in touch as he finds out information

- Main thing will discuss is Co-sponsored events—hopefully to request more funding

- Hopefully this will happen in the coming weeks.

5. Marc has an updated rep list using attendance lists to refresh the rep list on the website.